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Approval by State Administrator of an Amendment to the Memorandum of Understanding with Geraldine P.
Murphy, dba Murphy & Associates, for the latter to provide After School Program services to enrolled 6th
through 8th grade students, as the 21st Century Community Learning Centers Grant Lead Agency, at Bret Harte
Middle School, for the period of August 1, 2005 through June 30, 2006, adding $36,909.00, increasing the
potential maximum reimburseable amount from a not to exceed amount of $186,000.00 to a not to exceed
amount of $222,909.00. All other terms and conditions of the Agreement remaing in full force and effect.
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